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DATE: June 8, 2017 

TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: Danijela Janjic, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 
Thomas E. Ballinger, Director, Division of Engineering 

RE: Docket No. 130105-WS - Application for certificates to provide water and 
wastewater service in Hendry and Collier Counties, by Consolidated Services of 
Hendry & Collier, LLC. 

 
 
Proposed Agency Action (PAA) Order No. PSC-17-0113-PAA-WS (the PAA Order), issued on 
March 28, 2017, in Docket No. 130105-WS, In re: Application for certificates to provide water 
and wastewater service in Hendry and Collier Counties, by Consolidated Services of Hendry & 
Collier, LLC., ordered that, in the event the PAA Order became final, Docket No. 130105-WS 
should be closed administratively. 
 
The PAA Order was made final and effective by the issuance of Consummating Order No. PSC-
17-0142-CO-WS, issued on April 27, 2017, in Docket No. 130105-WS. Therefore, this docket 
should be closed administratively. 
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